

# LEC Meeting Minutes

July 14, 2024

**Present:**

**Chief:** Dylan Blackmon

**AIA:** Joseph Cohen

**Program:** Noah Banks

**Secretary:** Elisabeth Dunn

**Lodge Adviser:** Creighton Taylor

**Lodge Staff Adviser:** Justin Williams

**Treasurer Adviser:** Elizabeth Stoner

**York Chapter Chief:** Dylan Hawkins

**VCI:** Joy Smith

**Induction Adviser:** Chris Herring

**Catawba Chapter Adviser:** Cole Taylor

Richard Cash

Sandi Patrick

Geoff Dunn

**Not Present:**

**Spartan Chapter Adviser:** Micheal Wiggins

**Secretary Adviser:** Doug Bartlett

**American Indian Affairs Adviser:** Chris Garrison

**York Chapter Adviser:** Robert Mercer

**Catawba Chapter Chief:** Luke Dunn

**Spartan Chapter Chief:** Matthew Thompson

**Program Adviser:** RJ Plumley

**Treasurer:** Michael Danely

**Call to Order**

## Obligation

Approval of the minutes:

## Reports

Program:

- 

AIA:

VCI:

- 

Secretary:

- 

Treasurer:

- 

Catawba:

- 

Spartan:

- 

York:

- 

## Old Business

## New Business

- AIA
  - Broken Arrow Ceremony list needed
    - Deciding how to space ceremonies out

- Ie. spreading over multiple events
  - 10 ceremonialists for the weekend
  - Considering setting up Tipi if it can be transported to CCC
  - Brotherhood hike will be shorter
- **VCP**
  - Scouts Own is Dylan Hawkins
  - Project list is still being developed
  - Food purchase is up to food people
  - Check number of people for tables and chairs
  - Projector will be brought by Creighton
  - Movie is Lilo and Stitch
    - Creighton will bring hotspot
  - Screen & Sound System will be put up during registration
    - Have to be 18+ to set up
    - Creighton bringing sound
  - Theme prep
    - Theme is Hawaiian
    - Look to purchase inflatable water slide from Costco
      - Price is around \$100
    - Look to purchase different color flower necklaces for each group at registration
- **VCI**
  - Have most elangomats
  - Brotherhood is happening at Summer
    - Enough people for ceremonies
  - Elangomat training will be done via zoom meetings
  -
- **Secretary**
  - Posting on Instagram with theme
  - Sending email out again this week
  - Working on Tanawa articles
- **Treasurer**
  - Needs to do books and periodical report
  - Requests for trading post
    - T-shirts, ballcaps
      - Don't have time so might be slim in terms of t-shirts
        - Designs being worked on
      - Ball caps can probably be done
      - Patches that were approved are being sought out by people

- Will be at Fall

## Lodge Adviser Minute

- Look over the spreadsheet in the next week and make sure nobody is missing anything and add anything that needs to be added.

## Staff Adviser Minute

- Sandi Patrick will be working with me for about a year before taking over for me. Make sure to include her in any emails you would include me in.

## Lodge Chief Minute

- 

Meeting Adjourned